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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Amendment #0003:  Provides for an extension till 08/05/2015 at 2:30 PM eastern standard time, Includes reponses to RFI #01, 02, and 03 and
 provides information regarding site visit.

See SF30 Continuation Sheet for Details.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 20-Jul-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-14-B-0039

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
12-Jun-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

20-Jul-2015

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
PWD MAINE - FEAD PORTSMOUTH
PORTSMOUTH NAVAL SHIPYARD
BLDG 59
PORTSMOUTH NH 03801-2032

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND #03 TIME EXT, RFI RESP 
N40085-14-R-0039; amendment #0003; EDWOSB IDIQ, Task Order 0001 Demolish B801, 807, and 811. 
 
Amendment #0003 provides for a change in Bid due date to 08/05/2015 for both the IDIQ contract which includes 
the seed project, TO#0001.  
 
The information below lists all RFI’s that have been submitted (1-3) and responses: 
 

1. Has any hazardous material testing been accomplished on the subject buildings? Are test results available? 

Response:  Buildings 801, 807 and 811 contain Asbestos Containing Materials (ACM) in the flue putty, 
pipe fitting, insulation, various types of floor tiles, mastic associated with floor tiles, concrete interior wall 
and ceiling board, roof flashing, and all caulking. Provide a new, independent Asbestos-Containing 
Material and Lead Based Paint Pre-demolition Survey Report for these buildings to identify and verify the 
extent of hazardous materials. The removal of demolition debris from Government property along with 
the abatement/removal and disposal of asbestos and lead based paint, are also included as services to be 
provided in accordance with this specification. Abate, and dispose of asbestos and lead paint as per UFGS 
requirements and in accordance with State and Federal regulations. 
 

2. Attached drawings refer to enclave improvements on Buildings 516, 807, 520, and 811. Are these drawings 
being used to show the general layout of the buildings to be demolished? Are the improvements to building 
516 and 520 to be done under this contract? Is the MCMAP structure to be considered Bldg. 801? 
 

Response:  The attached drawings are only to show general layout of the buildings to be demolished.  
There are to be no improvements to building 516 and 520.  The MCMAP structure is not part of this 
project. 
 

3.  Who is the base contractor for the gas & sewer utilities? Is the system public or private? 
Who controls the Security Camera and or security system? 
 
Response:  The gas and utilities are public. The MCRC controls the system within the enclave. 
 
 
Information regarding site visit to Newburgh NY: 
 
A site visit is being organized for Wednesday, 29 July at 2 PM at the Newburgh NY NOSC Facility.  There is a PDF 
attached giving the GPS coordinates for reference. 
 
All attendee’s should provide a list of names of attendee’s by 27 July 2015.  Please bring photo ID in order to 
validate your identification.  Please meet outside the entrance where both Matt Milkowski and George Sinnott will 
meet you to escort you through the site.  The following contact information in the event you need to contact anyone 
at the site is: 
 
Matt Milkowski:  207-252-5775 
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George Sinnott:   207-252-5887 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


